
Dear IVlrCordell,

From: GL-HCORNERMCENQ[mailto:gl-hcornermcenq@hmds.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 13 March 2014 13:04
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.

Simon Cordell

Regards

Could you please email them to this address if possible? Or would it please be possible for my
mum to attend Enfield Court and pick the data up,

To Whom It May Concern:

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 13 March 2014 14:10
To: GL-HCORNERMCENQ
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.

I am neither authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to
make representations or other statements which may bind the Ministry of
Justice in any way via electronic means.

Fax: 0870 739 5768
e-mail: GL-HCORNERMCENQ@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

Tel: 0207-506 3100

Highbury Corner Magistrates Court

Customer Services Unit

Regards,

You may collect the information from Enfield Magistrates Court today, between
4pm and 4.30pm, if you wish. You should take some form of photographic
identification with you for security purposes, and speak to the Customer Services
Unit. You can speak to them on 0208-808 5411 (Option 4).

Dear Mr Cordell,

RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.
13 f'.1arch2014 14:47:13

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:



From: GL-HCORNERMCENQ[mailto:gl-hcornermcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 12 ~1arch2014 12:04

Simon Cordell

Regards

I am sorry to keep emailing you but I still have not had any ernails with the data I have asked for.
Can you please get back to me with what is going on.

To Whom It May Concern:

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder,co,uk]
Sent: 13 March 2014 12:27
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
e-mail: GL-HCORNERMCENQ{D.hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

Tel: 0207-506 3100

Highbury Comer Magistrates Court

Customer Services Unit

Regards,

The age and quality of the register entries is such that scanning and e-mailing is
not a viable option.

Enfield
Middlesex
EN37JQ

Burncroft Road
109

Paul Cordell
Mr. Simon

A number of the registers have been located and they are being copied
now. We will send them by post tomorrow to the address given by you
in a previous e-mail:



As confirmed to Mrs Cordell last week, a member of staff at Tottenham
Magistrates Court will research the Registers listed and copies will be sent, by e­
mail, to you as we recover them. The Court opens Tuesday to Thursday: we hope
to have at least some of the records for you tomorrow.

Dear Mr Cordell,

From: GL-HCORNERMCENQ[mailto:gl-hcornermcenq@hmds.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 10 March 2014 12:59
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.

Simon Cordell

Regards

! ani writing this to see if there is any news as to the data I asked for. I vvas hoping to have got an
email yesterday with some information due to the email you sent me on the 10102/2014 but I did
not I understand that the court is only open Tuesday to Thursday which only give till tomorrow as
you are aware I am back in court on the 18/03/2014 which if I do not get anything by tomorrow I
will have to go into court then with nothing as the court would be closed. Could you therefore let
me know If tile data I have asked for will be available by tomorrow?

To Whom It iVlay Concern:

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.ukJ
Sent: 12 March 2014 11:59
To: GL-HCORNERMCENQ
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.

I am neither authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to make
representations or other statements which may bind the Ministry of Justice in any way via
electronic means.

Fax: 0870 739 5768
e-mail: GL-HCORNERMCENQ@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

Tel: 0207-506 3100

Highbury Comer Magistrates Court

Customer Services Unit

Regards,

Our colleague is searching for the files now: I will send whatever she finds today.
She will be continuing to search for files tomorrow also.

Dear rvlr Cordell.

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.



l lighburv Corner \. Jagi::'trCitcs Court

Customer Sen ices 1'nit

Regards,

Staff are looking for the records at Enfield Magistrates Court this week;
however, we will not have them for tomorrow morning. We will
endeavour to have as many as possible before Thursday. If there are
specific dates you needed particularly, these could be accessed first.

Dear Mr Cordell,

From: GL-HCORNERMCENQ[mailto:gl-hcornermcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 04 March 2014 15:23
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errorson Cases.

Simon Cordell

Regards

I am writing this email to see if there is any update to the information that I have asked for.

To Whom It May Concern:

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 10 March 2014 12:43
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

Customer Services Lnit

Regards,



Cordell,

From: GL-HCORNERMCENQ[mailto:gl-hcornermcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 03 March 2014 13:48
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.

Simon Cordell

Regards

After you email dated the 21/02/2014 I \,AJastliinking that you would be searching for the data from
the week of the 24/02/2014 as this is what it said in the email. As I said in my 15t email when
asking for the information I have a case that is at Woolwich crown court and I am having problems
with my bail due to the records on my PNC, I am due in court maybe tomorrow or this week as my
solicitor is putting into court to have a hearing and I wanted to have any errors on the Pf\JC
addressed at court.

To Whom It May Concern:

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 03 March 2014 14:39
To: 'GL-HCORNERMCENQ'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.

Simon Cordell

Regards

I am wondering if there is any update, as I am in Woolwich Crown Court tomorrow and as said I
wanted the information before I went to court.

To VVhom It May Concern:

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 04 March 2014 15:08
To: GL-HCORNERMCENQ
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.

I am neither authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually. nor to make representations or other
statements which may bind the Ministry of Justice in any way via electronic means.

Fax: 0870739 5768
e-mail: GI-f-lCORNER\lCEI\Q(jhmcts.gsi.gc)\ .uk

Tel: 0207-506 3100



I am neither authorised 1(1 bind the \linistry of Justice contractually. nor to make rcprescntution-, (II' (Ithel

statements which nw) hind the \linistry (If Justice in any \\ay via electronic I1h.\Uh.

fax: 0870 739 5768
e-rnai I:

Tel: 0207-506 3100

Highbury Comer Magistrates Court

Administration Officer

Customer Services I [nit

From: GL-HCORNERMCENQ[mailto:gl-hcornermcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 21 February 2014 16:06
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.

Simon Cordell

Regards

I was wondering if there were any updates as to the data I have asked for so that I can check
cases against my PNC file.

To Whom It May Concern:

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 03 March 2014 13:22
To: GL-HCORNERMCENQ
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.

I am neither authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to make representations or other
statements which may bind the Ministry of Justice in any way via electronic means.

Fax: 0870739 5768
e-mail: GL-HC.ORi\:ER\ICEi\Q(£hmcts.gsi.gov. uk

Tel: 0207-S06 3100

I lighbury Comer Magistrates Court

Customer SCl\ ices Unit



From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.ukJ

I am neither authorised to bind the M inistry of Justice contractually, nor to make
representations or other statements which ma) bind the Ministry of Justice in any way via
electronic means.

Fax: 0870 739 5768
e-mail: GL-HCQRNERMCENQlahmcts.~

Tel: 0207-506 3100

Highbury Corner Magistrates Court

Administration Office

Customer Services Unit

Regards,

Further to the conversation between Mrs Cordell and a member of staffyesterday, please
specify which dates and offences you wish llS to check. Almost all the offences are
archived and not immediately accessible using the computer; specific dates and offences
would help reduce the delay in providing this information.

Dear Mr Cordell,

From: GL-HCORNERMCENQ[mailto:gl-hcornermcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 20 February 2014 12: 14
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.

Simon Cordell

Many Thanks

I do understand that most of the items listed in 111) cmai ls arc archived due to there date
but as I can see errors in the dates of some of the things and I know this as fact I would
like all items checked that is listed so that it can be checked against the PNC records I
have got the print out from.

IIcllo

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@biueyonder.co.ukJ
Sent: 20 February 2014 12:29
To: GL-HCORNERMCENQ
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.



Please see below the lists of cases I would like information on.

If the information could be cmailed to me I would be grateful as [ am next in court 011

March 2014 and
would Iike this information of any errors so I can show the judge.

J f this can be done as a matter of urgency due to the impact this is having on my Ii fe with
the case that
is 011going at \\/001\\ ich Crown COUl1 and my bail and other issues.

I do know there are some errors on the cases that was heard at Enfield Magistrates and
can sec
them clearly, but due to how far they go hack cannot remember some of the cases. I do
also know
some are correct but due to some dates being wrong on some of the ones I can see errors
in Iwould
like to check all the cases on the PNC that was heard at Enfield Magistrates.

I wou ld be very grateful if you can pull up the following records so I can check them with
the PNC the police printed off far the case that is on going at Woolwich Crown Court, I
have
been told I will need a Memorandum of conviction or the transcript for the case.

I am writing this email as I have an ongoing case at Woolwich Crown Court. and I have
noticed
some errors in my PNC record which the police printed of at around 25/0612013.

To Whom It May Concern:

lvlr. Simon Paul Cordell
109 Burncroft Road
Enfield
Middlesex
EN37JQ
18/02/20 1.:~

Sent: 19 February 2014 13:36
To: GL-HCORNERMCENQ
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.
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This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended on l~. for the attention 0r
the addressee( 5). Its unauthorised use. disc losurc. storage or copying
is not permitted. I f you are not the intended recipient. please destroy all

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure
Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation'S IT
Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged. monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet
virus scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be
monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. E-mail
monitoring / blocking software may be used. and e-mail content may be
read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws arc not
broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message
could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in
mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message
bye-mail.

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of
the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying
is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all
copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure
Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation's IT
Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.

DOS 26/01/1981

f'vlr Simon Paul Cordell

Yours faithfully

01,: :'9/0:2/ (J) (PL,J.:;/,: C3Ur J'_,I'Y)
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This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure
Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTI\1
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
virus scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Syrnantec. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored andlor recorded for
legal purposes.

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be
monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. E-mail
monitoring I blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be
read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not
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
virus scann ing service suppl ied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM
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
monitored. recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. E-mail
monitoring I blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be
read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not
broken when composing or forwarding e-rnails and their contents.

Internet e-mail is not (1 secure medium. Any reply to this message
could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in
mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message
bye-mail.

copies and in form the sender by return e-mail.



The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet
virus scanning sen/ice supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CeTM
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
monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be
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
is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy all
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
monitored, recorded and retained hy the Ministry of Justice. E-mail
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

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only' for the attention of
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



The original of th is email \\ a~~scanned I()( viruses by the Government Secure intranct

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be
monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. E-mail
monitoring / blocking software may be used. and e-mail content may be
read at any' time. You have a responsibility to ensure 1<..1\\'5 arc not
broken when composing or forwarding c-rnails and their contents.

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
the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use. disclosure. storage or copying
is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient. please destroy all
copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure
Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Syrnantec. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems. please call your organisation's IT
Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may he automatically logged. monitored and/or recorded for
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
read at any time. You have a responsibi 1ity to ensure laws are not
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



The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure
Intranet virus scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with
Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this
email was certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or
recorded for legal purposes.

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

This email was received from the INTERNETand scanned by the Government
Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with
Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please
call your organisation's IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or
recorded for legal purposes.

virus scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantcc. (CClM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged. monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.
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I do feel this is causing me problems with my bail and I am there fore asking for this to be dealt
with as fast as possible in order that I can show ihe court this should in fact not be on my record.

I have attached the page for the Pj\jC print out the police did for the case at Woolwich crown court
that I am on bail now for. This print out was done by the police on or around the 26 June 2013 for
the Woolwich case.

This has caused me problems with bail on a few times and this is why calls have been made
before to the court, at this time it has been causing me problems again with a case I am at
Woolwich Crown court for.

The error is that I did not go to go but my mum called the court and a sick note was handed to the
court and the case was dismissed, so should not be on my record

The Error is for a case that was heard on the 03/03/2008 at the City Of London Magistrate Court,
for failing to surrender to custody at appointed time, on the 25/01/08.

I was told on the 10102/2014 when I called due to the date that it would be down to the police to
update this. You would have only forwarded the information to the police to get this updated.

I have contacted you a few times before about this Error on my PCN and was told that you would
get it updated but as of now this has never been done.

I am writing this email after a call that was made to the City Of London Magistrate Court on the
10102/2014 about a list that is on my PNC that is incorrect.
I was told to write this email including as much information as I could to get this updated.

To Whom It May Concern:

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.ukJ
Sent: 12 February 2014 12:45
To: westminster.me
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell error on record.

From: westminster.me
Sent: 12 February 2014 13:03
To: westminster.go
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell error on record.

Court

Attachments:

RE: Simon Cordell error on record.
17 February 2014 14:24:51Date:

from:
To:
Subject:



The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure
Intranet virus scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with
Symantec. (CCTfVl Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this
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

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government
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

DOB 26/0111981

Mr Simon Cordell

Many Thanks

If this can be done as a matter of urgency due to the impact this is having on my life.

Please see attached file for the page in my PNC record which is there in error I have
highlighted the case.

I was told on the 10102/2014 when I called that if I ask for a court transcript that this could be done
faster then updating the PNC records and I would be able to show the Judge at Woolwich crown
court
the court transcript for the case that is on my file in error and that should be enough to prove that it
should not be Oil my record. I am there for asking for the court transcript to be sent to me if there
are costs
for this please email me back with the cost for this to be sent to me and I will get this paid to the
court.



Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or
recorded for legal purposes.



The payment is processed by a payment service provider that satisfies the highest security
standards.
Should you have any queries about the order, please contact Camberwel10770ffice directly.

* Additional information
************************************************************

************************************************************

: SaleStatus

: VISA XXXXXXXXXXXXSOO1Charging method

: GBPS.OOTotal

17/02/2014 14:07:00
: wrnc/l cordell/cOS.2
: 947342208

Order date
Order reference
Payment reference

: xx57834
: xxxx1526

Website address
UID
TID

SW1P 3WRGB-London

: Camberwel10770ffice
: 65 Romney Street

Beneficiary
Address

Payment data

This e-mail confirms your order placed with Camberwel10770ffice .

Please retain this receipt for your records.

* Your order has been accepted.
*************************************************~**********

*************************************************x**********

Confirmation of vour order pieced with Cemberwe!I077office
17 February 2014 1'-1:07:19

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

Thank you for your co-operation.

Polite Request: Please refrain from also sending your correspondence via posUOX or by fax as
this risks the Court duplicating correspondence that has already been received.

Please be aware that it has been received and will be processed.

Thank you for e-mailing Westminster Magistrates' Court.

Autoreply
12 Februarv 2014 12:45:56

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
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